May 17, 2021
Guardhat, Inc.

1520 Woodward Ave
Third Floor

Detroit, M1 48226

To Whom It May Concern,

CERTIFICATION DEPARTMENT AT TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
AN INDUSTRIAL INSPECTION & ANALYSIS, INC. COMPANY
(352) 472-5500 | timcoengr.com

Here is our request for FCC Filing:

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2AR60HC1000, originally granted on
2020-01-08.

Changes have been made to the digital support circuitry to comply with “Intrinsically Safe”
requirements. The transmitter modules have not changed. Please add the IS-HC1.1 test report to the
FCC database.

Original Model Number: HC1
Intrinsically Safe Model Number: IS-HC1.1
Sincerely,

L
Z &

Basman Dahleh

SVP Engineering



